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! Q“’ DECLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/MJIE
OF 07-06-200%

BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: OGC) (FBI) g

Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2004 8:01 PM bIC
To: | |(OGC\ (QGA); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN MARION E. (OGC)

(FBI)| [(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

RECORD 66F-HQ-A-1258990

| think the concems voiced by agents such al__Jis that we were never trained to use these interrogation

technlques therefore, although lawful, they are anathema to our way of doing things. Thisis a public perceptxon

issue - we take pride in what we do (not casting any ]udgment upon DOD because we recognize their mission

needs). Furthermore, if w we would be disciplined or even fired. ! think bE
bé

B7C

----- Original Message----- - L
From: |(OGC) (QGA) L. .

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 7:08 PM « - bé

b7
To: C?.D.LQDLJaJan&E_LCGC) (FBI); BOWMAN,- MARION E. (OGC) (FBL); 0GC) _
(FBI); ‘ (OGC) (FBI) . :
Subject: RE: : ) o .

CONFIDENTIAL
RECORD 66F-HQ-A-1258990

For what it's worth these are my opinioﬁs:

b5

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 6:43 PM |—l p7C
To: B (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (OGA) [OGC)

(FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

ML
RECORD 66F-HQ-A-1258990

b5

ACTRENH 4 | poJoig BHEEE™ FBI-0000112
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b5

Thoughts?

----- Original Message-=---

From: BOWMAN, MARION E, (OGC) (FBIL)
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 12:29 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW:

"COmEipENTIAL
RECORD 66F-HQ-A-1258990

Sorry, this is the correct one.

; Fromi] [ Div09) (FBI)

i : ) Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 12:12 PM

i "To: BOWMAN, MARION F. (OGC) (FBI)

| Cc: CTD) (FBL); |ccTD) (FBD); bs

| (I (@DNGE) _ , bre
Subject: ) ) :

L
RECORD 66F-HQ-A-1258990

Change to last line in last para. ' bé
' ' b7C
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